To: Burak Berksoy

E-Mail: burak.berksoy@netscout.com
From: Doug Young

Date: December 07, 2017

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1519-EX-ST-2017

Message:
The FCC's International Bureau/Satellite Division requires you to address the following concern:

For operations in the 27.5-28.5 GHz, applicant must obtain a written consent from the following licensees
or remove this band:

Contact: James R. Barker

Company: SES Americom, Inc.
Phone no.: 609-987-4062

Email: jim.barker@ses-americom.com

Contact: Jennifer Manner

Company: HNS License Sub, LLC
Phone no.: 301-428-5893

Email: jennifer.manner@echostar.com

Contact: Mr. Daryl T Hunter
Company: ViaSat, Inc

Phone no.: 760-476-2583
Email: daryl.hunter@viasat.com

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of December 07, 2017 may result
in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section
1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed

expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm
by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence” hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 39964



